JAMES J. OKESON

Phone: (724)996-2517 Email: jimokeson1@gmail.com

CAREER PROFILE

Over 15 years experience in the steel mill fabrication field including mechanical, electrical and schematic layouts using various versions of Auto Cad. Over 2 years experience in the refractory field using Architectural Desktop along with various Microsoft software. B.A. in Business Administration and Mathematics. Associates degree in Mechanical Drafting & Design. Relevant computer skills (Word, Excel). Solid work ethic, desire to excel, and enjoy a fast-paced environment.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

JKLM Energy, LLC Mechanical Designer/Drafter/Purchasing

Design and drafting of well pads, meter stations, tank farms, and pipeline layouts. Also provide Bill of Materials along with purchasing, tracking, and inventory control on all projects. AutoCad Civil 3D 2017

Vavco LLC, Butler, PA **Mechanical Designer/Drafter**

Responsibilities included designing and drafting equipment along with piping routes for site layouts, processing areas, compressor station layouts and launcher and receiver sites. Involved with Bill of Materials preparation for purchasing. AutoCAD 2014.

TRE Services, Inc., Cranberry Township, PA **Project Manager/Inspector/Drafter**

Responsibilities included designing and detailing for taphole maintenance and repair. Project engineer for refractory inspections at manufacturer and onsite inspections during installation. including documentation of the refractory installation with regard to quality, duration, and manpower. Involved in refractory technical analysis and engineering calculations. Microsoft Word, Microsoft excel and Architectural Desktop.

Jessi International, LLC, Butler, PA **Designer/Drafter/Sales/Office Manager**

Establish and maintain business relationships by understanding specific needs of customers and determine best solution. Provided customer support through attentiveness and extensive product knowledge. Design and sell equipment used on steel and aluminum mills. In charge of invoices, purchase orders, shipping, finances, as well as part of installation and advisory services for equipment in mill locations. Microsoft word, Microsoft excel, and Auto CAD 2007.

2016-2020

2012-2016

2007-2012

2000-2007

WHEMCO Engineering, Pittsburgh, PA Mechanical Designer/Purchasing

Responsibilities were to research, design, detail, and issue drawings for fabrication, getting input from customers on specific needs and wants. Design a system that would be efficient, easy, and safe to use. In charge of ordering parts and materials needed to keep on time delivery of goods.

Schaming Control Systems, Evans City, PA1991-1997Project Manager/Inspector/Drafter1991-1997

In charge of inventory of materials for fabrication, shop supervision needed to keep on time delivery of goods to customers.

J.C.Penney's Co., Butler, PA 1984-1991 Department Manager

In charge of effective ordering and distribution of sales items for various departments, sales promotions, and writing of local advertisements. Scheduling and managing budgets.

EDUCATION

Associates Degree, Mechanical & Architectural Drafting, Butler County Community College, Butler, PA 1991

Bachelors Degree, Business Administration & Mathematics, Grove City College, Grove City, PA 1984

References and additional information upon request